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18th Decr. 79

Sir,

In reply to your letter of

the 25th June last, relative to

the alleged serbat agreement stated

the late

to have been made by

Indian

Deputy Supt Genl. of

Affairs with Mr. R. Mutchmore

sing up

relative to the dam

ir, Hig

of the Mindemage to

this

to inform you that

Department is advised that

it should act guite in¬

trammelled by any such

allexed

J. C. Phipps, Esq

Indian Supt.

Manitowaning

Ont.

Poor copy

(R.G. 10, Volume 4400)
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